

# DRAFT August 2024—last updated 04-08-2024—DRAFT

Sun	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Sat
Week 4			31 RAC Gym Closed— Floor Refinished	1 RAC Gym Closed— Floor Refinished	2 RAC Gym Closed— Floor Refinished	3 RAC Gym Closed— Floor Refinished
4 Week 5 RAC Gym Closed—Floor Refinished Last Day of NSAA Camps	5 9:00-12:00 7th-12th Band Camp RAC Gym Closed— Floor Refinished	6 9:00-12:00 7th-12th Band Camp RAC Gym Closed— Floor Refinished <b>9:00 Diocesan Admin Day</b> 7:00 PM Pioneer Music Meeting via Zoom	7 9:00-12:00 7th-12th Band Camp RAC Gym Closed— Floor Refinished	8 9:00-12:00 7th-12th Band Camp	9 9:00-12:00 7th-12th Band Camp	10 8:00 AM Foundation Meeting
11 Week 6	12 HS Football/Volleyball practices begin	13 <b>9:00-3:00 Teacher In- Service</b>  <b>5:00-6:30 PM Open- House</b>	14 <b>9:00-3:00 Teacher In- Service</b>	15 <b>First Day of School</b> <b>No Bus Service</b> 9:25 Pledge of Alle- giance 9:30 All-School Mass Holy Day—Assumption	16 9:29 7th-12th Assembly 3:23 JH Football/JH Vol- leyball Meeting	17
18 Week 7	19 7th-12th Confessions	20	21 7:30 AM NHS Meet- ing—Officer Elections 9:30 All-School Mass 6:30 PM One-Act	22 6:30 VB Jamboree vs Auburn Var	23 11:00 MUDECAS AD Meeting	24 11:00 Cobblestone Parade
25 Week 8	26 7:30 AM Faculty Meet- ing 3rd-6th Confessions 7:00 PM School Council Meeting	27 7:00 PM First Commu- nion Meeting I	28 9:30 All-School Mass 11:00 MUDECAS Meet- ing 6:30 PM One-Act	29 9:00 ESU4 Sup Meeting 5:30 VB @ NCL JV/Var	30 9:00 Pioneer Conference Leadership Day @ Peru State 7:00 FB vs NCL	31 <b>2:30 Huskers vs UTEP—bus time 9:30</b>

# September 2024

Sun	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Sat
1 Week 9	2 <b>NO SCHOOL—Labor Day</b>	3 5:30 VB @ Rock Port JV/Var	4 <b>PreK-12 School Pictures</b> 6:30 PM One-Act	5 <b>PreK School Pictures</b> 5:00 VB vs Bishop Le-Blond JV/Var	6 9:30 All-School Mass 7:00 FB vs BDS	7 VB @ Weeping Water Tourney <b>6:30 Huskers vs Colorado—bus time 1:45 PM</b>
8 Week 10	9 5:00 JHFB vs DO MUDECAS VB Comments due	10 5:30 VB @ Diller-Odell JV/Var	11 9:30 All-School Mass MUDECAS VB Voting 11:15 Pioneer AD Meeting 6:00 PM Senior Parent Meeting/7:00 PM Junior Parent Meeting 6:30 PM One-Act	12 5:30 VB @ Sidney JV/Var	13 <b>NO SCHOOL—Fair Day</b> 7:00 FB @ JCC	14 National ACT Test Date VB @ HTRS Tourney <b>6:30 Huskers vs Northern Iowa—bus time 1:30 PM</b>
15 Week 11	16 MUDECAS VB 1:30 Jrs/Srs College Fair @ FC High <del>6:00 JVFB @ HTRS cancelled</del>	17 MUDECAS VB Priest Study Day Jr./Sr. Valley Corp Career Fair	18 7th-12th Confessions 9:30 All-School Mass 11:30 Pioneer Meeting 4:00 JHVB vs PC 6:30 PM One-Act	19 MUDECAS VB 1:30 Diocesan Regional Meeting @ TBA	20 <b>NO SCHOOL—</b> 2:00 FB @ Weeping Water <b>7:00 PM Huskers vs Illinois—bus time 2:00</b>	21 TBA JVVB @ Lewiston JV Tourney
22 Week 12	23 7:30 AM Faculty Meeting 3rd-6th Confessions 4:00 JHVB vs NCL 4:30 JHFB vs NCL <del>6:00 JVFB vs NCL cancelled</del>	24 VB @ PC Triangular-5:00PC-Sou/6:00SH-Sou/7:00 SH-PC	25 9:30 All-School Mass 3rd-4th Field Trip @ Humboldt 5:00 STUCO Taco Feed 6:30 Pep Rally/Jersey Auction 7:00 PM HS Homecoming Scavenger Hunt	26 4:30 JHVB vs Lewiston 6:00 VB vs Lewiston Var	27 Bell C—1:23 Homecoming cookout/skits and games for HS 7:00 FB vs HTRS Homecoming Crowning Homecoming Dance	28 9:00 JHVB @ HTRS Tourney VB @ Axtell Tourney
29 Week 13	30 5:00 JHFB @ Southern <del>6:00 JVFB @ Southern cancelled</del> 6:30 PM One-Act 7:00 PM School Council					

# October 2024

Sun	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Sat
Week 13		1 <b>Progress Report Grades Due</b> 5:30 VB vs Freeman JV/ Var	2 <b>1:10/1:23 Dismissal– Bell C—6:00-8:30 PT Conferences</b> <b>No PM Bus Service</b> 4:30 PM One-Act	3 1:30 TEAMS Diocesan Elem Principals Meeting 4:00 JHVB @ HTRS 5:00 JHFB @ HTRS 5:30 VB vs Sterling JV/ Var-VB Parents Night	4 9:30 All-School Mass 7:00 FB @ Elmwood- Murdock (at Elmwood)	5 9:00 JVVVB Sacred Heart Tourney NSAA legislative and caucus proposals due <b>3:00 Huskers vs Rutgers—bus time 10:15 am</b>
6 Week 14 Life Chain Youth Group	7 1:30 TEAMS Diocesan HS Principals/CAO Meeting JVVVB @ FC High Tour 4:00 JHVB @ JB 4:30 JHFB @ JB <del>6:00 JHVB @ JB</del> cancelled 6:30 PM One-Act	8 Pioneer VB Seeding JHVB @ FCMS Tour 5:30 VB @ Savannah JV/Var	9 9:30 All-School Mass 7:30-3:30 5th-8th Girls Field Trip—Benedictine Sisters 6:30 PM One-Act	10 <b>School Picture Retake Day</b> 9:00 ESU4 Sup Zoom 6:30 PM One-Act	11 <b>1:10/1:23 Dismissal- Teacher In-Service Bell C</b> 7:00 FB @ Freeman	12 9:00 JHVB @ Lew Tourney JVVVB @ NCL JV Tourney
13 Week 15 Diocesan Saints and Scholars Banquet	14 <b>NO SCHOOL— Diocesan Teacher Insti- tute-</b> 5:45 VB Pioneer vs NCL @ NCL 5:00 JHFB vs Sidney <del>6:00 JHVB vs Sidney</del> can- celled	15 ESU Health Van 7:00 VB Pioneer vs DO @ NCL	16 ESU Health Van 9:30 All-School Mass 11:30 Pioneer Meeting 7:00 PM Pioneer Music Zoom Meeting 6:30 PM One-Act	17 ESU Health Van Diocesan School Visit— PM 9:00 ESU4 Sup Zoom Meeting 6:30 PM One-Act	18 ESU Health Van <b>End of 1st Quarter</b> 7:00 FB vs Cedar Bluffs-FB Parents Night	19 JHVB @ Auburn Tourney VB Pioneer @ HTRS
20 Week 16	21 7:30 AM Faculty Meeting <b>Report Card Grades Due</b> 7th-12th Confessions 6:30 PM One-Act <del>7:00 PM School Council Meeting</del>	22 5:00 VB Triangular vs JB/HTRS	23 9:30 All-School Mass Pioneer Principals Meet- ing 6:30 PM One-Act	24 Pre-ACT Sophomores Periods 1-4 FB First Round Playoff 6:30 One-Act	25 <b>No Bus Service</b> 7th-12th On-Site Re- treat SE District Health Dept. Brighter Smiles Program	26 National ACT Test Date
27 Week 17	28 3rd-6th Confessions VB Sub-Districts @ SH 5:30 SH vs Sterling/7:00 HTRS vs Lewiston	29 7:00 VB Sub-District Final FCSH vs HTRS @ RAC	30 Pioneer Play Production Draw 6:30 PM One-Act	31 7:00 PM High School Band March—Hiawatha Parade		

# November 2024

Sun	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Sat
Week 17					1 9:30 All-School Mass All-Saints Day FB 2nd Round Playoff	2 All Souls' Day VB District Final <b>2:30 Huskers vs UCLA—bus time 9:45 AM</b>
3 Week 18 5:00 PM Church Din- ner—Sts. Peter and Paul	4 <b>5:30-7:00 Booster Club Chili Cook-off</b> 3:30 PM One-Act	5 7:00 PM First Com- munion Meeting II 3:30 PM One-Act	6 9:30 All-School Mass State VB Tournament 3:30 PM One-Act	7 State VB Tournament 9:30 Benedictine College Rep Visit	8 State VB Tournament Football Quarterfinals	9 State Volleyball Tournament
10 Week 19	11 Veteran's Day 11:00 Veteran's Day Program @ FC High/1:30 Parade 7:00 Pioneer VB Meet- ing 3:30 PM One-Act	12 5:30 JHBBB @ MC Pioneer Vocal Clinic @ Sterling/7:00 Concert	13 9:30 All-School Mass County Govt Day—Jrs 9:00 NSAA District II Meeting—Omaha 3:30 PM One-Act 7:30 Pioneer FB Meeting	14 9:00 ESU4 Sup Meeting 1:30 Diocesan Regional Meeting @ TBA 4:00 JHBBB vs NCL 3:30 PM One-Act Dress Rehearsal	15 6th Grade Team at Au- burn ESU4 Rube Gold- berg Peru State One-Act Fes- tival FB Semifinals	16
17 Week 20	18 <b>SH Book Fair</b> 7:30 AM Faculty Meet- ing 7th-12th Confessions NSAA HS BB practice begins	19 <b>SH Book Fair</b> Priest Study Day 6:30 One-Act dress rehearsal/load for Pio- neer	20 <b>SH Book Fair</b> 9:30 All-School Mass Pioneer Play Production @ JB	21 <b>SH Book Fair</b> 4:00 JHBBB @ PC	22 <b>SH Book Fair</b> <b>1:10/1:23 Dismissal- Teacher In-Service</b>	23 9:00 JHBBB HTRS Tourney <b>TBA Huskers vs Wisconsin—bus time TBA</b>
24 Week 21 Nick Nolte died in service to his country	25 <b>Progress Report Card Grades due</b> 3rd-6th Confessions 10:15 AM D2 State FB Championship 7:00 PM School Council Meeting 6:30 PM One-Act	26 9:30 All-School Mass SH Blood Drive at Prichard Auditorium 2:30 3rd Grade Thanks- giving Wax Museum 4:00 JHBBB vs HTRS	27 <b>NO SCHOOL—</b>	28 <b>NO SCHOOL— Thanksgiving</b>	29 <b>NO SCHOOL—</b>	30

# December 2024

Sun	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Sat
1 Week 22 6:30 PM One-Act Dessert Theatre	2 9:45 All-School One-Act Performance 1:30 TEAMS Diocesan HS Principals/CAO	3 9:30 Advent Reflection Play Production D1-1 District @ Giltner	4 4:00 JHBBB @ Lewiston	5 9:30 Rehearsal for 7th-12th Concert 1:30 TEAMS Diocesan Elem Principals Meeting <b>7:00 PM 7th-12th Christ- mas Concert</b>	6 9:30 All-School Mass 3:30 One-Act 5:00 BB @ Sterling bGB	7 TEC 9:00-10:30 Breakfast with Santa @ Parish Hall 1:00 One-Act 9:30 JHBBB Tourney @ Diller-Odell
8 Week 23 TEC K of C/Elks FT Contests @ RAC	9 TEC 7:30 Faculty Meeting 9:30 All-School Mass— Immaculate Conception PM Elem Mus Rehearsal 6:45 One-Act <b>7:00 PM Elementary Christmas Concert</b>	10 Faculty Luncheon 9:30 Advent Reflection 5:30 BB vs NCL bG Dance Team Camp	11 2:15 D2 NSAA State Play Production @ Norfolk 11:15 MUDECAS AD Meet- ing 3:00 JHBB vs JB- <b>rescheduled</b>	12 9:30 Living Rosary Prac- tice <del>6:00 BB vs RP bG—</del> <b>postponed to Jan. 9</b>	13 4:30 BB @ Exeter- Milligan Friend bGB	14 National ACT Test 9:00 JHBBB K of C Tournament @ SH 9:00 JVBB @ HTRS JV Tourney 7:30 Living Rosary/ Christmas Formal
15 Week 24	16 7th-12th Confessions 9:30 Advent Reflection 7:00 PM School Council Meeting	17 4:45 BB vs Tri County bGB	18 3rd-6th Confessions <b>Final Exams</b> 11:00 MUDECAS Meeting	19 <b>Final Exams</b> 9:00 ESU4 Sup Zoom Meeting	20 <b>1:10/1:23 Dismissal—</b> 9:30 All-School Mass <b>Final Exams</b> 4:30 BB vs HTRS bGB <b>NNN—Nick Nolte Night</b>	21 1:00 PM BB vs Le- Blond — <b>Varsity Girls only</b>
22 Week 25 5-Day Practice/ Comp Moratorium Richardson County Advent Penance Services	23 <b>NO SCHOOL—Holidays</b> 5-Day Practice/Comp Moratorium	24 <b>NO SCHOOL—</b> <b>Holidays</b> 5-Day Practice/Comp Moratorium	25 <b>NO SCHOOL—Holidays</b> 5-Day Practice/Comp Mora- torium	26 <b>NO SCHOOL—Holidays</b> 5-Day Practice/Comp Mora- torium	27 <b>NO SCHOOL—</b> <b>Holidays</b> HS BB Practices	28 BB Freeman Holiday Tournament—TBA
29 Week 26	30 <b>NO SCHOOL—Holidays</b> BB Freeman Holiday Tournament—TBA	31 <b>NO SCHOOL—</b> <b>Holidays</b> HS BB Practices				

# January 2025

Sun	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Sat
Week 26	<b>NO SCHOOL—Holidays</b> BB Freeman Holiday Tournament—TBA	<b>NO SCHOOL—Holidays</b> HS BB Practices	1 <b>NO SCHOOL—Holidays</b> Holy Day of Obligation—Solemnity of Mary	2 <b>NO SCHOOL—Holidays</b> HS BB Practices	3 <b>NO SCHOOL—Holidays</b> HS BB Practices	4 1:45 BB @ BDS bGB
5 Week 27	6 <b>NO SCHOOL—Teacher In-Service</b> 1:00 MUDECAS comments due	7 <b>School Resumes</b> Report Cards sent home 4:30 BB @ Elmwood Murdock bGB	8 9:30 All-School Mass MUDECAS BB Seeding Zooms Girls 11:00/ Boys 12:30 JH Girls BB practice 6:30 Speech	9 6:00 BB vs Rock Port bG— <b>rescheduled</b>	10 7th-12th Confessions 4:30 BB vs Diller-Odell bGB-Girls Parents Night Booster Soup Supper	11 8:00 AM Foundation Meeting 11:30 AM BBB @ Steve Vertin Memorial Classic vs MC @ St. Joseph LeBlond
12 Week 28	13 7:30 AM Faculty Meeting 7th-12th Confessions 5:00 GBB MUDECAS vs EMF—Auditorium	14 7:00 BBB MUDECAS vs Meridian—BMS	15 9:30 All-School Mass 10:00 AM NSAA District II Meeting 6:30 Speech	16 3:30 GBB vs Freeman/7:00 BBB vs Palmyra MUDECAS	17 8:15 GBB s JB MUDECAS Final 9:00 3rd-6th Confessions	18 5:45 BBB vs HTRS MUDECAS Championship
19 Week 29	20 MLK Day	21 4:45 BB vs Auburn bGB Dance Team/ Cheerleader Parents Night	22 9:30 All-School Mass 10:00 Pioneer Meeting @ Lincoln NSAA 6:30 Speech	23	24 <b>1:10/1:23 Dismissal-Teacher In-Service Bell C</b> 4:30 BB @ PC bGB	25 JVBB Sacred Heart JV Tourney at RAC/Aud
26 Week 30 Catholic School Week—Parish Appreciation Day/Public Relations Day	27 4:00 JHGBB @ Lewiston Pioneer Band @ HTRS/7:00 Concert CSW-Celebrating our Community—Bell A 7:00 PM School Council <b>-postponed to 2.10.25</b>	28 Pioneer BB Seeding 5:00 BB vs Southern bGB-Boys Parents Night CSW—Parents & Staff Appreciation Day/	29 CSW —Honors Day/Celebrating our Nation—Bell C 12:30 NHS Luncheon/1:30 NHS Induction/2:00 All-School Mass 6:30 Speech	30 CSW—Celebrate Vocations—Bell A 9:00 ESU4 Sup Zoom Meeting 4:45 BB @ JB bGB	31 Student Appreciation 7th-12th Career Day	

# February 2025

Sun	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Sat
Week 30						1 Hiawatha Elem League BB Games @ RAC Nebraska March for Life in Lincoln MUDECAS Speech @ HTRS SH School/Bill Simon Memorial Shrimp Feed
2 Week 31	3 1:30 TEAMS Diocesan HS Principals/CAOs Meeting 4:00 JHGBB vs Sterling <b>-postponed to 2.18.25</b> 4:30 Pioneer BBB—vs Sterling @ JB	4 <b>No PM Bus Service</b> <b>1:10/1:23 Dismissal Bell C—</b> Pioneer Games at SH — 3:00/4:30/6:00/7:30 6:00 Pioneer GBB vs Sou@ RAC 7:30 Pioneer BBB vs EMF @ RAC	5 Snow Day 7th-12th Religious Field – Trips Girls—Sabetha/Boys Seward-cancelled 6:30 Speech	6 <b>No PM Bus Service</b> <b>1:10/1:23 Dismissal Bell C—</b> 1:30 TEAMS Diocesan Elem Principals Meeting Pioneer Games at SH — 3:00/4:30/6:00/7:30 7:30 Pioneer GBB vs NCL	7 <b>No Bus Service</b> 9:30 All-School Mass 7:30 Pioneer BBB vs NCL @ JB ESU4 Engaging Educators Conference	8 Auburn Speech Meet JHGBB @ FCMS Tourney- <b>postponed</b> Pioneer BB @ FCSH – 1:00/2:30/4:00/5:30 4:00 Pioneer GBB vs JB @ RAC
9 Week 32 Super Bowl	10 <b>NO SCHOOL—Bishop's Day Off</b> 4:00 JHGBB @ NCL 7:00 PM School Council-Jan/FebMeeting	11 4:00 JHGBB vs JB 6:00 BB vs LeBlond bB – <b>rescheduled from Dec. 20</b>	12 Snow Day 9:30 All-School Mass Pioneer HS Speech @ Lewiston - <b>postponed to Feb. 26</b>	13 9:00 ESU4 Sup Meeting 4:45 BB vs Weeping Water bGB	14 <b>No Bus Service</b> 9:00 3rd-6th Confessions 4:45 BB @ Lewiston bGB	15 National ACT Test Date 9:00 JHGBB K of C Tourney @ RAC 7:00 PM Larry the Cable Guy—Auditorium
16 Week 33	17 Presidents Day 6:00 PM Richardson Co. Spelling Bee @ HTRS- <b>postponed</b> 6:30 Speech	18 Late Start-Regular Dismissal <b>Progress Report Grades Due</b> Priest Study Day 3:00 JHGBB vs Sterling – <b>postponed</b> GBB Sub-District 3:30 SH vs Lew/5:00 HTRS vs Ster—note new times	19 Late Start-Regular Dismissal <del>1:10/1:23 Dismissal Bell C—</del> <del>6:00 8:00 PT Conferences—cancelled</del> Pioneer Principals Meeting	20 Late Start-Regular Dismissal <b>Kindergarten Roundup/No School for Kindergarten</b> 2:00 JHGBB vs HTRS 5:00 GBB Sub-District Final—SH vs HTRS	21 Late Start-Regular Dismissal <del>9:30 All-School Mass</del> 7th-12th Confessions 5:30 BBB vs NCL bB	22 Pawnee City Speech Meet 9:00 HGBB Rotating Tourney @ SH
23 Week 34	24 3rd-9th ITBS Testing 6:30 BBB Sub-District SH vs HTRS @ JB	25 3rd-9th ITBS Testing 6:00 BBB Sub-District vs Johnson-Brock @ JB	26 3rd-9th ITBS Testing 9:30 All-School Mass MUDECAS AD Meeting Pioneer HS Speech @ HTRS- <b>rescheduled from Feb. 12</b>	27 3rd-9th ITBS Testing 4:00 JHGBB @ PC 6:30 BBB Sub-District Final @ JB	28 <b>NO SCHOOL—Winter Break</b> 5:30 GBB District Final vs Wynot @ Mead HS	1 Diller-Odell Speech Meet BBB District Final Tournament

# March 2025

Sun	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Sat
2 Week 35	3 BBB District Final NSAA start of track FCMS GBB Tourney	4 BBB District Final	5 9:30 Ash Wednesday All-School Mass 6:30 Speech	6 <b>1:10/1:23 Dismissal- -Pep Rally- Bell C</b> 6:00 PM D-2 Girls State BB Tournament @ Devaney—FCSH vs Anselmo-Merna	7 <b>NO SCHOOL—</b> 7:45 PM D-2 Girls State BB Tournament @ Devaney— Semifinal	8 8:15 PM D-2 Girls State BB Final @ PBA/3:00 3rd Place Game @ Standing Bear HS Fairbury Speech Meet
9 Week 36	10 11:00 Pioneer AD Meeting	11 9:00 Diocesan Admin Meeting 6:30 Richardson County Spelling Bee @ HTRS— <b>re-scheduled</b>	12 9:30 All-School Mass D-1 Boys State Basketball Tournament 6:00 PM - FCSH D2 Girls BB State Championship Celebration @ Elks 6:30 Speech	13 <b>End of 3rd Quarter</b> 7th-12th Religious Field Trips Girls—Sabetha/ Boys Seward	14 <b>No Bus Service</b> D-1 Boys State Basketball Tournament	15 D-1 Boys State Basketball Tournament
16 Week 37 6:00 PM Speech Night	17 <b>No Bus Service</b> 7:30 AM Faculty Meeting 9:00 3rd-6th Confessions 9:30 Pioneer Meeting/11:00 MUDECAS Meeting	18 <b>No Bus Service</b> <b>Report Card Grades Due</b> 9:00 ESU4 Sup Zoom Meetings 6:00 Speech 7:00 PM First Communion Meeting III	19 9:30 All-School Mass <del>1:00 Pioneer HS Quiz Bowl @ Diller Odell</del> <b>cancelled/weather postponed</b> 7:00 PM Pioneer BB Meeting- <b>postponed</b>	20 3:00 Pep Rally—Bell B	21 <b>NO SCHOOL—</b> 7th-12th Confessions District Speech @ hosted by Sacred Heart JH Robotics--UNL Pioneer Academic due K of C Fish Fry	22 JH Robotics--UNL MUDECAS All-Star Basketball Games @ Diller-Odell 4:30 Girls/6:15 Boys
23 Week 38	24 1:00 JH Pioneer Quiz Bowl @ Southern	25 9:30 NWMSU Rep Visit 6:30 PM First Confessions- <b>rescheduled</b>	26 9:30 All-School Mass 9:30 HS Pioneer Indoor Track @ Doane 7:00 PM Pioneer BB Meeting- <b>rescheduled</b>	27 8:00 ESU4 Sup Meeting ESU High School Quiz Bowl	28 9:30 Stations 3rd-6th Confessions NSAA D1/D2 State Speech @ Kearney High	29 Class D All-State Band
30 Week 39	31 MUDECAS Music @ Pawnee City 7:00 PM School Council					



# April 2025

Sun	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Sat
30 Week 39	31 MUDECAS Music @ Pawnee City 7:00 PM School Council	1 <b>1:30</b> HS Auburn Track Meet @ Auburn (moved up for weather)	2	3 Setup Tables for Fun Night after track 9:00 PM Dinner Reservations due for Auction	4 Setup for Fun Night 9:30 All-School Mass ESU Junior High Quiz Bowl	5 National ACT Test Date <b>Booster Auction/Fun Night</b>
6 Week 40 Richardson County Lenten Penance Services	7 9:30 HS JCC Track Meet @ Tecumseh 4:00-6:00 Book Walk @ CMC Walking Trail	8 Utility Career Day at Cooper Nuclear 4:00 JH FCMS Track Meet @ Jug Brown	9 9:30 All-School Mass Music Appreciation to Lincoln 6:00-7:00 PM PreK Open House	10 9:30 JH HTRS Track Meet @ PC 1:30 Diocesan Regional Meeting @ TBA	11 Senior Retreat 9:30 Stations	12 8:30 JH MUDECAS Track Meet @ TC Sacred Heart Prom
13 Week 41 <b>Palm Sunday</b>	14 7:30 AM Faculty Meeting MUDECAS Rain Date 5:00 PM Chrism Mass	15 8:30 HS Lewiston Track Meet @ Lewiston 1:00 MUDECAS JH Quiz Bowl @ Cook/JCC	16 9:30 All-School Mass 10:00 MUDECAS HS Quiz Bowl @ Davenport 6:30 PM District Showcase	17 <b>1:10/1:23 Dismissal—Teacher In-service Bell C</b> <b>Holy Thursday</b> 10:30 JH Pawnee City Meet @ PC Seniors—No School	18 <b>NO SCHOOL—Good Friday</b>	19 <b>Easter Vigil</b> Alumni VB/BB
20 Week 42 <b>Easter Sunday</b>	21 <b>NO SCHOOL—Easter Monday</b> Meeting	22 9:30 HS Irish Invite Track @ Syracuse 1st—Earth Day @ Reserve 4:00 JH FCMS Track Meet @ Jug Brown	23 9:30 All-School Mass 7-12 Confessions <b>Progress Report Grades Due</b>	24 9:00 ESU4 Sup Meeting 7:00 PM 4th Grade Nebraska History Night	25 1st-2nd Farm Safety @ Grimm's 9:00 2nd-6th Confessions District Music @ Auburn	26 8:30 HS MUDECAS Track Meet @ PC Nebraska Spring Football Game
27 Week 43 First Communion Dawson/Shubert	28 MUDECAS Rain Date State Journalism @ Norfolk 7:30 PM School Council	29 3rd-4th NC Arbor Day Tree Adventure 9:00 HS Pawnee City Track Meet @ PC	30 9:30 K-6 Concert Rehearsal 9:30 JH Lewiston Track Meet @ Lewiston 7:00 First Communion Practice			

# May 2025

Sun	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Sat
Wee 43				1 5:30 PM 8th Grade Parent Meeting 6:30 PM PreK Music Program	2 9:30 May Crowning/ All-School Mass	3 9:00 HS Pioneer Track @ Pawnee City
4 Week 44 First Communion Sts. Peter and Paul First Communion Rulo/Arago First Communion	5 7:30 AM Faculty Meeting K-2nd Farms 2U Field Trip	6 10:00 JH Sacred Heart Track Meet @ Jug Brown 7:00 PM K-6th Elementary Spring Music Program	7 Student Council Nominations 9:30 All-School Mass 11:15 MUDECAS AD Meeting 1:30 K-3rd Field Day 5th Grade Teller Field Trip to Omaha	8 9:30 Music Rehearsal 7:00 PM 7th-12th Music Program	9 2nd-6th Confessions 9:00 HS JCC Track Meet @ Tecumseh 1:00 K-1st Walking Field Trip	10 9:00 JH Pioneer Track Meet @ Lewiston
11 Week 45 Mother's Day 10:00 AM Senior Sunday Mass at Sts. Peter & Paul	12 Student Council Speeches/Elections Kindergarten Field Trip—Lincoln Zoo 7:00 PM Academic Awards/Senior Cap-	13 2nd-5th Confessions Senior Finals Seniors Last Day Class Officer Nominations	14 <b>No School—</b> D-1 District Track @ PC hosted by Sacred Heart	15 1:00 4th-6th Field Day	16 7th-12th Confessions 9:30 All-School Mass PreK Zoo Trip 6:00 PM HS Activities Banquet	17 8:00 AM Foundation Meeting
18 Week 46	19 10:00 Pioneer/11:00 MUDECAS Meetings 7:30 PM School Council	20 Final Exams PreK/8th Grade Last Day 7:30 PM HS Graduation	21 Final Exams 7:30 PM 8th Grade Promotion <b>No PM Bus Service</b>	22 <b>12:30 Dismissal—Last Day of School</b> 9:30 All-School Mass 8th-11th Athletic Physicals -Boys 1:00/Girls 2:30 <b>No Bus Service</b>	23 <b>Teacher Work Day</b> State Track @ Omaha Burke	24 State Track @ Omaha Burke
25 Week 47	26 Memorial Day	27 Irish BBall Camp 2nd-8th Grades —9:00-12:00 Girls/ 1:00-4:00 Boys Irish HS BB Mini-Camps	28 Irish BBall Camp 2nd-8th Grades —9:00-12:00 Girls/ 1:00-4:00 Boys Irish HS BB Mini-Camps	29 Ascension Thursday 1:00 Irish BBall Camp 2nd-8th Grades —9:00-12:00 Girls/ 1:00-4:00 Boys Irish HS BB Mini-Camps	30 Irish HS BB Mini-Camps	31

# June 2025

Sun	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Sat
1 Week 48	2 Irish HS BB Mini-Camps	3 Irish HS BB Mini-Camps	4 Irish HS BB Mini-Camps	5 Irish HS BB Mini-Camps	6 Irish HS BB Mini-Camps	7
8 Week 49	9 Irish HS BB Mini-Camps	10 Irish HS BB Mini-Camps	11 Irish HS BB Mini-Camps	12 Irish HS BB Mini-Camps	13 Irish HS BB Mini-Camps	14
15 Week 50	16 SH Elementary VB Camp	17 SH Elementary VB Camp	18 SH Elementary VB Camp	19 SH Elementary VB Camp	20	21
22 Week 51 Father's Day Totus Tuus	23 Totus Tuus	24 Totus Tuus	25 Totus Tuus	26 Totus Tuus	27 Totus Tuus	28
29 Week 52	30					

# July 2025

Sun	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Sat
		1	2	3	4	5
6 Week 1	7 7th-12th Irish Football Camp	8 7th-12th Irish Football Camp	9 7th-12th Irish Football Camp	10 7th-12th Irish Foot- ball Camp	11 7th-12th Irish Foot- ball Camp Steubenville Confer- ence	12 National ACT Test Date 9:00 AM Irish Booster Club Golf Tournament SH All-School Reunion Steubenville Conference
13 Week 2 Steubenville Confer- ence	14	15	16	17	18	19 National ACT Test Date
20 Week 3	21 NSAA AD Summit NCA BB All-Star Games	22 NCA Clinic NCA VB All-Star Game	23 NCA Clinic	24 NCA Clinic	25	26
27 Week 4	28	29	30	31 RAC Gym Closed— Floor Refinished	RAC Gym Closed— Floor Refinished	RAC Gym Closed—Floor Refinished

# August 2025

Sun	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Sat
Week 4				31 RAC Gym Closed— Floor Refinished	1 RAC Gym Closed— Floor Refinished	2 RAC Gym Closed— Floor Refinished
3 Week 5 RAC Gym Closed— Floor Refinished Last Day of NSAA Camps	4 RAC Gym Closed— Floor Refinished	5 RAC Gym Closed— Floor Refinished 7:00 PM Pioneer Mu- sic Meeting via Zoom	6 RAC Gym Closed— Floor Refinished	7 <b>9:00 Diocesan Ad- min Day</b> RAC Gym Closed— Floor Refinished	8 RAC Gym Closed— Floor Refinished	9 8:00 AM Foundation Meeting RAC Gym Closed— Floor Refinished
10 Week 6 RAC Gym Closed— Floor Refinished	11 HS Football/ Volleyball practices begin  <b>Teacher Workday/ Meeting Day</b>	12 <b>9:00-3:00 Teacher In- -Service</b>  <b>5:00-6:30 PM Open- House</b>	13 <b>9:00-3:00 Teacher In- -Service</b>	14 <b>First Day of School</b> 9:25 Welcome/ Pledge of Allegiance 9:30 7th-12th Assem- bly	15 9:30 All-School Mass Holy Day— Assumption 3:23 JH Football/JH Volleyball Meeting	16
17 Week 7	18 7th-12th Confessions	19	20 7:30 AM NHS Meet- ing—Officer Elec- tions 9:30 All-School Mass 6:30 PM One-Act	21 6:30 VB Jamboree @ Auburn Var	22 9:00 Pioneer Confer- ence Leadership Day @ Peru State 11:00 MUDECAS	23 11:00 Cobblestone Parade
24 Week 8	25 7:30 AM Faculty Meeting 3rd-6th Confessions 7:00 Pioneer Band Zoom Meeting	26 7:00 PM First Com- munion Meeting I	27 9:30 All-School Mass 11:00 MUDECAS Meeting 6:30 PM One-Act	28 9:00 ESU4 Sup Meet- ing 5:30 VB vs NCL JV/ Var <b>TBA Huskers vs</b>	29 9:00 Pioneer Confer- ence Leadership Day @ Peru State 7:00 FB @ NCL	30